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Dear Ms Purean

Extension of time to submit the Moomba-to-Sydney Pipeline access arrangement
revision

I write in relation to your request seeking an extension of time to submit the Moomba-to-

Sydney Pipeline (MSP) access arrangement revision. The ACCC understands the purpose for

this extension is to allow the APA Group time to seek reclassification of the MSP as a light
“regulation pipeline.

After consideration of this matter the ACCC grants the extension of time to submit the MSP
access arrangement revision under section 7.19 of the National Third Party Access Code for
Natural Gas Pipeline Systems to 15 December 2008. In the event the APA Group decides not
to proceed with an application for a light regulation determination it needs to inform the
relevant regulator immediately and will be required to make suitable arrangements as to the
expedited submission of the MSP access arrangement revision.

If you have any queries in relation to this matter please feel free to call me on 02 6243 1259.

Yours sincerely

Ul é‘ké '
Mike Buckley

General Mana,
Network Regulation North Branch




